Date: 28 July 1998
Your Ref:
Our Ref: 4/1079/98TCA/AB/SGC
Contact: Miss A Bochnacki
Extension: 2578 ’
Directline: (01442) 228579
Fax: (01442) 228995
i T,

Ms E Glasser-
Belle Vue .
~Park Road
TRING - :
Herts
HP23 6AT

Dear Ms Glasser
BELLE VUE PARK ROAD TRING

| refer to your letter dated 23 June 1998 concerning the proposed works to the trees .
at the above mentioned property.

The trees have been inspected by the Council’'s Head of Landscape Services who
has raised no objection to the works involved.

Therefore the works may be carried out. Thank you for informing this Council.
Yours sincerely
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"Anna Bochnacki
Principal Planning Officer
Planning Department



